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Memo to: = Members of the Mitue on East Asian Libraries,
Association for Asisn Studies

From: Euj;ne wu_1 7

Subject: R;d Guard Newspapers - Group XI

Date: August 30, 19&3,

[.@.Imf—?&i.ﬁa - ?ii]

The attached is a liat of microfilm of Chincse Red
Guard newspapers released by the Office of External Research,
' Department of State, to the Center for Chinese Research Haterials.
Association of Research Libraries, for reproduction and distribution
to the scholarly community. The list contains a total of 446 items.
The newspapers ars offered as a unit. The price of a posiiive
microfilm of the entire unit is $35.00. The price of a werox copy o
is $265.00. o

The negsative uictofilm, 28 relessed by the Office of
th.rnal Research, was not prepared in one single alphabetical
order by title of newspaper. No attempt was made here to splice

- the negative to put it in proper alphabetical sequence. Repro-
L’ duction will be by the ordar as shown on the attached list. Also,
the negative microfilm contains certain portions which are only
part{ally legible, snd other portions not legible at all., The
partially legible items are marked with an asterisk on the list,
and the illegible items with two asterisks. ‘

?cnding the conpletion of staf!lug arrangnments at
the Center for Chinase Rese¢arch Materials, orders for this group
should be sent to Eugens Wu, Harvard-Yenching Library, Harvard
University, 2 Divinity Avenue, c::bridgo. Massachusetts 02138 no
later than September 25, 1968.
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